Jim Gray
Mayor

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

JIM GRAY, MAYOR

Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

JULY 31,2014

Sally Hamilton
CAO

Request Council authorization to amend Resolution 222-2014, providing for
a price increase by Time Warner Cable for high speed internet used for the

- LFUCG AM radio station for the Division of Emergency Management/911.

On May 8, 2014 (Resolution No. 222-2014), Council authorized execution of a service
agreement with Time Wamer Cable for high speed intemnet for the LFUCG AM radio
station. Services included broadband and one static IP address.

Resolution No. 222-2014 provided for expenditure of $840 for broadband services with one

static address.

Time Warner Cable has increased its prices and is now requiring that IP static addresses be
purchased in blocks of five. New price is now $1,260 annually for 36 months. Total for

three years is $3,780.
FUND | DEPT | SECT | ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY -BUD | AMOUNT
1D REF
3200 505201 0001 72204 CSEPP 2014 KY-FAY-065 2014 $120
1101 505204 5242 | 72204 $1,140

Council authonzation to amend Resolution No. 222-2014, approving new interet service
contract with Time Warner Cable for the Division of Emergency Management/911.
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